UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT ‘s”é’ﬁ?ﬂ:ﬁ’éﬁ%ﬂ?ﬁiﬁ?
D v
SOUTHERN DISTRIGT OF TEXAS MAY 9 9 205
HOUSTON DIVISION &ichaa) N, Milby, Gerk

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Criminal Number H-07-272.8

T
1
v '

ALEJANDRO FLORES-CACHO " Maq. O09-38-s8¢R
. aka Alejandro Bolanos-Cacho, ' j
JORGE GUSTAVO AREVALO-KESSLER,

RICHARD GARCIA-SANCHEZ, ' UNSEALE

RICARDO SALAZAR, and ' EASi gad aeTicl ess

WILLIAM HUGH SIBLEY ' SN
SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT

TAUE COPYERRTIF
INTRODUCTION LT P hu
C CLER}

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT: ¥ i %ﬂﬂé&

By, puty Clark
AT ALL TIMES MATERIAL TO THIS INDICTMENT:

1. ALEJANDRO FLORES-CACHO, aka Alejandro Bolanos-Cacho, controlied
a cocaine and money laundering organization throughout Mexico, Venezuela and the
United States, including Houston, Texas, Santa Ana, California, Winston-Salem, North
Carolina, Ft. Lauderdale, Florida, Atlanta, Georgia, New Orleans, Louisiana, Yankton,
South Dakota and Tulsa, Oklahoma, whichwarehoused, transported, and distributed muiti-
kilogram guantities of cocaine and laundered the proceeds therefrom.

2. JORGE GUSTAVO AREVALO-KESSLER is a pilot who orchestrated the
collection and fransportation of drug proceeds for the ALEJANDRO FLORES-CACHQ drug
trafficking organization and used the drug proceeds to purchase and maintain aircraft used

fo transport cocaine and drug proceeds of the organization,
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3. RICHARD GARCIA-SANCHEZ is a pllot who archestrated the collection and
transportation of drug proceeds for the ALEJANDRO FLORES-CACHO drug trafficking
organization and used the drug proceeds to purchase and maintain aircraft used to
transport cocaine and drug proceeds of the organization. In addition, RICHARD GARCIA-
SANCHEZ controlied the everyday operations for the organization at the behest of
ALEJANDRO FLORES-CACHO in Mexico.

4. RICARDO SALAZAR orchestrated the collection and transportation of drug
proceeds for the ALEJANDRO FL.ORES-CACHO drug trafficking organization and used
the drug proceeds to purchase and maintain an aircraft used to transport cocaine and drug
proceeds for the organization.

5, WILLIAM HUGH SIBLEY, aka Hugh Sibley, laundered drug proceeds for the
ALEJANDRO FLORES-CACHO drug trafficking organization by using bank accounts ina
manner to hide the true owner of the drug proceeds and by accepting, counting and
distributing drug proceeds for the organization.

COUNT ONE
CONSPIRACY TO LAUNDER MONETARY INSTRUMENTS
From in or about September of 2002 and continuously thereafter, up to and
including the date of this indictment, in the Southern District of Texas, and elsewhere, and
within the jurisdiction of this Court,
ALEJANDRO FLORES-CACHO
aka Alejandro Bolanos-Cacha,
JORGE GUSTAVO AREVALO-KESSLER,
RICHARD GARCIA-SANCHEZ,
RICARDO SALAZAR, and

WILLIAM HUGH SIBLEY
aka Hugh Sibley,
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defendants herein, did knowingly and intentionafly agree, combine, conspire and
confederate with each other and others known and urknown to the Grand Jury, to commit
the following offenses against the United States in violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Section 1856(h), to wit;

1. To knowingly conduct and cause to be conducted a financial transaction
affecting interstate and foreign commerce, that is, the transfer of United States currency
which represents the proceeds of a specified unlawful activity, namely, the distribution of
a controlled substance in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841 and 846,
with the intent to promote the carrying on of said specified unlawful activity and knowing
the funds represented the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity,

fn violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1956(a)(1)A)D)

2. To knowingly conduct and cause to be conducted & financial transaction
affecting interstate and foreign commarce, that is, the tran_sfer of United States currency
which represents the proceeds of a specified unlawful activity, namely, the distribution of
a controlled substance in viofation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841 and 848,
knowing that the fransaction in whole or in part was designed to conceal or disguise the
nature, the location, the source, the ownership, or the control of the proceeds of specified
unlawiful activity, knowing the funds represented the proceeds of some form of unlawful
activity.

In violation of Titie 18, United States Code, Section 1956(a)(1}B)D).
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OVERT ACTS

In furtherance of the conspiracy described in count one and to effect the
objects thersof, the defendants named therein and other persons both known and
unknown to the Grand Jury, performed or caused the performance of the following Overt
Acts, among others not described herein, in the Southern District of Texas and elsewhere:

1. The Grand Jury specifically realleges and adopts by reference each and avery
ailegation contained in Counts 2, 3, 4 and 5.

2. On or about October 28, 2002, a Jet Commander Aircrafi, bearing Tail Number
N382AA, piloted by JORGE GUSTAVO AREVALO-KESSLER and containing drug
proceeds inthe amount of Three Mitlion One Hundred Fiﬁy~one Thousand ($3,151,000,00)
Doliars in United States and Panamanian currency, landed at the Marcos A. Gelabert
Airport in Panama City, Panama.

3. On or about December 19, 2002, JORGE GUSTAVO AREVALO-KESSLER
caused to be delivered $79,700.00 to an indlvidual in Houston, Texas.

4, On or about February 3, 2003, another person or persons known to the
Grand Jury made a delivery of $1,189,930.00 to an individual at the Louis Armstrong
Airport located in New Orleans, Louisiana,

5, On or about March 24, 2003, another persan or persons known to the Grand
Jury deiivered $888,775.00 to an individual at the Smith Reynolds Airport located in
Winston-Salem, North Carolina,

6. On or about March 24, 2003, another person or persons known to the Grand
Jury delivered $300,000.00 to and individuat at the Smith Reynolds Airport located in

Winston-Salem, North Carolina.
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7. Onorabout May 7, 2003, another person or persons known to the Grand Jury
delivered approximately $50,020.00 fo an individual in Tulsa, Oklahoma.

8. On or about April 17, 2003, another person or persons known to the Grand
Jury delivered $1,000,040.00 to an individual in Winston-Salem, North Carolina.

9. On or about June 26, 2003, another person or persons known to the Grand
Jury delivered $992,895.00 fo an individual in Houston, Texas,

10. On orabout July 2, 2003, another person or persons known to the Grand Jury
deiivered $37,900.00 in Houston Texas.

11, On or about the week of July 20. 2003, RICHARD GARCIA-SANCHEZ

instructed an individual to charter an aircraft from Ontario, California, to Grand island,

Nebraska,

COUNT TWO

On or about February 18, 2003, in the Southern District of Texas, and

sisewhere, and within the jurisdiction of this Court,

ALEJANDRO FLORES-CACHO
aka Alefandro Bolanos-Cacho
and
JORGE GUSTAVO AREVALO-KESSLER

defendants herein, aided and abetted by each other and other persons known and
unknown to the Grand Jury, did knowingly conduct or atternpt to conduct a financiat
transaction affecting interstate and foreign commerce, that is, the deposit of United States
currency into a financial institution which represented the proceeds of a specified unlawful

activity, namely, the distribution of a controlled substancs in violation of Title 21, United

States Code, Sections 841 and 846 with intent to promate the carrying on of said specified
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unlawful activity and knowing that the transaction in whole or in part was designed fo
conceal or disguise the nature, the location, the source. the ownership, or the control of the
proceeds of specified unlawful activity, and that while conducting and atternpting fo conduct
such financial fransaction knew that the praperty involved in the financial transaction, that
is funds, amounting fo approximately $499,880.00 (FOUR HUNDRED NINETY NINE
THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED EIGHTY DOLLARS) in United States currency,
represented the proceeds of some form of unlawiful activity.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 19566(a)(1)}AND,
{a)(1)B)i)

and 2,

COUNT THREE
On or about February 22, 2003, In the Southern District of Texas, and

elsewhere, and within the jurisdiction of this Court,

ALEJANDRO FLORES-CACHO
aka Alejandro Bolanos-Cacho
and
JORGE GUSTAVO AREVALO-KESSLER,

defendants herein, aided and abetted by each other and other persons known and
unknown to the Grand Jury, did knowingly conduct or attempt to conduct a financial
transaction affecting interstate and foreign commerce, that is, the deposit of United States
currency into a financial institution which represented the proceeds of a specified unlawful
activity, namely, the distribution of a controlled substance in violation of Title 21, United

States Code, Sections 841 and 846, with intent to promote the carrying on of said specified
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uniawful activity and knowing that the transaction in whole or in part was designed to
conceal or disguise the nature, the focation, the source, the ownership, orthe confrol of the
proceeds of specified unlawful activity, and thatwhile conducting and attempting to conduct
such financial transaction knew that the property involved in the financial transaction, that
is funds, amounting to approximately $500,020.00 (FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND
TWENTY DOLLARS) in United States currency, represented the proceeds of some form
of unlawful activity.
In viotation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1956(a)(1 AT,
(a)(1{BY(i) and 2.
COUNT FOUR
On or about May 19, 2003, in the Southern District of Texas, and elsewhere,
and within the jusisdiction of this Court,
ALEJANDRO FLORES-CACHO
aka Alejandre Bolanos-Cacho,
defendant herein, aided and abetted by other persons known and unknown to the
Grand Jury, did knowingly conduct or attempt to conduct a financial transaction affecting
interstate and foreign commerce, that is, the deposit of United States currency into a
financial institution which represented the proceeds of a specified unlawful activity, namely,
the distribution of a controlled substance In violation of Title 21, United States Code,
Sections 841 and 846 with intent to promote the carrying on of said specified unlawful
activity and knowing that the transaction in whote or in part was designed to conceal or
disguise the nature, the location, the source, the ownership, or the control of the proceeds

of specified unlawfu! activity, and that while conducting and attemnpting to conduct such
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financiat transaction knew that the property involved in the financial transaction, that is
funds, amounting to approximately $1,994,650.00 (ONE MILLICN NINE MUNDRED
NINETY FOUR THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED FIFTY DOLILARS) in United States currency,
representad the proceeds of some form of uniawful activity,

In violation of Titie 18, United States Code, Sections 1956(a)(1)A)i),

@)(1)(B)H) and 2.

COUNT FIVE
On or about August 4, 2003, in the Southem District of Texas, and elsewhere,
and within the jurisdiction of this Cour,

ALEJANDRO FLORES-CACHO

aka Alefandro Bolanos-Cacho,
defendant herein, aided and abetted by other persons known and unknown to the
Grand Jury, did knowingly conduct or attempt {6 conduct a financial fransaction affecting
interstate and foreign commerce, that is, the deposit of United States currency into a
financial institution which represented the proceeds of a specified uriawful activity, namaly,
the distribution of a controfled substance in violation of Title 24, United States Code,
Sections 841 and 846 with intent to promote the carrying on of said specified unlawful
activity and knowing that the transaction in whole or in part was designed to congceal or
disguise the nature, the location, the source, the ownership, or the contral of the proceads
of specified unlawful activity, and that while conducting and atternpting to conduct such
financial transaction knew that the property involved in the financial transaction, that is

funds, amounting to approximately $997,910.00 (NINE HUNDRED NINETY SEVEN
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THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED TEN DOLLARS)in United States currency, represented the
proceeds of some form of urdawful activity.
In viclation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1956(a)(1)A)H),
(@)(1)(B)() and 2.
COUNT SiX
DRUG CONSPIRACY
From in or about September of 2002 and continuously thereafter, up to and
incfﬁding the date of this indictment, in the Southern District of Texas, and elsewhere, and
within the jurisdiction of this Court,
ALEJANDRO FLORES-CACHO
aka Alejandro Bolanas-Cacho,
JORGE GUSTAVO AREVALO-KESSLER,
RICHARD GA??rngNSANCHEZ,
defendants herein, did unlawfully, knowingly and intentionally agree, combine, conspire
and confederate with each other, and with others known and unknown to the Grand Jury,
to commit an offense defined in Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841, namely, to
possess with intent fo distribute 2 controlled substance. The overall scope of the
conspiracy involved five (5) kilograms or more of a mixture or substance containing a

detectable amount of cocaine, a Schedule Il controfled substance,

In violation of Tile 21, United States Code, Sections 846, 841(a)(1) and (b)(1){A).
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NOTICE OF CRIMINAL FORFEITURE

(Title 18, United States Code, Section 982)
Pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 982, as a result of the commission
of a viotations charged in Counts One through SIX of the [ndictment, the defendants
ALEJANDRO FLORES-CACHO
aka Alejandro Bolanos-Cacho,
JORGE GUSTAVO AREVALO-KESSLER,
RICHARD GARCIA-SANCHEZ,
RICARDO SALAZAR,
and
WILLIAM HUGH SIBLEY
aka Hugh Sibley,
are provided notice that upon conviction, the United States intends to forfeit al} property,
real and personal, involved in the offense and all property traceable to such property,
including, but not fimited to, the following property:
Approximately $ 10,000,000.00 in United States dollars.

NOTICE OF CRIMINAL FORFEITURE

(Title 21, United States Code, Section 853)
Mursuant to Titte 21, United States Code, Section 853, as a result of the commission
of the conspiracy charged in Count Twelve, the defendants

ALEJANDRO FLORES-CACHO
aka Alejandro Bolanos-Cacho,
- JORGE GUSTAVO AREVALO-KESSLER,
RICHARD GARCIA-SANCHEZ,
RICARDO SALAZAR,
and
WILLIAM HUGH SIBLEY
aka Hugh Sibley

are provided notice that upon conviction, the United States intends to forfeit-
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(1) any property constituting, or derived from, any proceeds obtained, directly or
indirectly, as the result of such violation; and
(2} any property used or intended to be used, in any manner or part, to
cornmit, or to facilitate the commission of, such violations,

including, but not timited to, the following property:

Approximately $ $10,000,000.00 in United States dollars.

SUBSTITUTE ASSETS

[n the event that the property which is subject to forleiture to the United States, as
a result of any act or omission of any of the defendants:

(1) cannot be located upon exercise of due diligence;
(2)  has besn placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court;
{3}  has been transferred or soid to, or deposited with
a third party;
{4) has been substantially diminished in value; or
(5) has been commingled with other property which cannot be divided without
difficulty;
it is the intent of the United States to seek forfeiture of any other property of the defendant

up to the value of such property, pursuant to 21, United States Cods, Saction 853(p), and
Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(b)(1) incorporating Title 21, United States Code,

Section 853(p).
A TRUE BlLL.~7 -

CRIGINAL SIGNATURE ON FILE
FUH&P?&UN FOR THE GRAND JURY

DONALD J. DeGABRIELLE, Jr.
United States Attorney

2

AUDE HIFPARD, .

Assistant Unit?&'iates Attorney

Case 3:09-mj-00038-SCR Document1l 05/29/09 Page 11 of 17



4 ®

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

HOUSTON DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA &
: §
y § CRIMINAL NO: CR-H-07-272-8
‘ g
§
WILLIAM HUGH SIBLEY aka Hugh Sibley ]
§
&
§
]
§
]
§
g
§
]
§

ORDER FOR ISSUANCE OF BENCH WARRANT

A SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT  has been returned against the defendant listed

below,

It is ORDERED that & warrant he issued for the arrest of said defendant. Upon arrest and

appearance, a judicial determination shall be made as to detention or release on conditions. The

United States Government recommends to the Court the following: TAUE COPY ] CRRTIFY
ATYEST: giA 1

g

Defendant

B
WILLIAM HUGH SIBLEY aka Hugh Sibley Y

& DETENTION
I RELEASED ON CONDITIONS

U APPEARANCE BOND IN THE
AMOUNT OF: §

SIGNED at Houston, Texas, on ‘““%W&“Z}‘%?“ ) ’2003__ .

_ (Peo Ty

UNITEDSTATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE
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' UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT |
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Y.

WARRANT FOR ARREST
William Hugh Sibley

aka Hugh Sibley

CRIMINAL CASE NUMBER:  4:07-CR-272-5-05
To: The United States Marshal

and any Authordzed Uniled States Office

YOU ARE COMMANDED TO ARREST William Hugh Sibley akaR

¢ and bring him or her forthwith: o the nearest magistrate to answer afn) MAR 12 2{]!]9

Indictment D Information D Complazint D Order of Cour D Violation Netice D Probation Violation Petilion

¢ charging his or her with (brief descripton of
offense):

i
i
i Count !: Conspiracy to Launder Monetary Instruments 18 USC {956{h)

in violation of Title United States Code, Seclion(s)

Michael N. Milby Clerk

: Name of issuing Officer Title of Issulng Officer
]

1
v by Deputy Cerk Housten., TX  05/29/2008

+ Signature of O Date and t.ocation

;

i Government Requests
Baill Fixedat  Detention by  Caivin Botley
o+

b

United States Magistrate Judge

RETURN

This warrant was received and executed with the arres! of the above-named defendani at:

DATE RECEIVED NAME AND TITLE OF ARRESTING OFFICER SIGNATURE OF ARRESTING OFFICER

DATE OF ARREST
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' UNITED STATES BISTRICT COURT '
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

ITED STATES OF AMERICA
Y, WARRANT FOR ARREST

{ajandre Flores-Cacho

i@ Alejandro Bolanos-Cacho

CRIMINAL CASE NUMBER;  4:07-CR-272-8-01

The United States Marshai
1 any Authorized United Siates Office

YOU ARE COMMANDED TO ARREST  Alajandro Flores-Cacho  ska Alejandro Bolanos-Cacho

d bring him or her forthwith to the nearest magistrate to answer a(n}

1arging him or her with {brief descriptan of
fanse):

ount i: Conspiracy to Launder Monetary Instruments 18 USC 1056(k)

cunts 2-5: Money faundering and aiding and abetting 18 USC 1956(a) .
ount 6: Conspiracy to possess with intent to distribute 5 kilos or mere of & mixture o substence containing 2 detectable amount of cosnine 21 USC B4é

violation of Titie United States Code, Saction{s)

tichael N. Milby Clerk

ame of issuing Officer Title of {ssuing Officer

¥y ﬂ é @ PY Deputy Clerk Houston., TX 057292008

ignature of Issuing Officer Date ang Location

overnment Reguests

‘ail Fixed &l Detention by Calvin Botley

Unlied Slates Maglstrate Judge

RETURN

his warrant was received and executed with the arrest of the above-named defendan! at:

1 ATE RECEIVED NAME AND TITLE OF ARRESTING OFFICER SIGNATURE OF ARRESTING OFFICER

——— ]
ATE OF ARREST
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! ‘ " UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT GM
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

© UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V. WARRANT FOR ARREST

Jorge Gustavo Arevalo-Kessier

CRIMINAL CASE NUMBER:  4:07-CR-272-5-02

To: The United States Mershal
and any Authorized Uniled States Office

YOU ARE COMMANDED TO ARREST Jorge Gustavo Arevaio-Kessler

and bting him or her forthwith to the naarast magistrate o answer a{n)

Indictment D information l___! Complaini D Qrder of Court D Violation Notice Probation Viciation Petition

charging him or her with {brief descripton of
offense):

Count 1. Conspimcy to Launder Monetary Instruments 18 USC 1956(k)
Counts 2-3: Money laundesing and aiding and abetting 18 USC 1956(a) .
Count 6: Conspiracy 16 possess witl: intent 1o distribute 5 kifos or more of & mixture or substance conlaining & detectable amount of cocaine 21 USC 846

oy A 1 ol 1

{ In viciation of Title United States Code, Sectlon(s)

1 Michael N. Milby Clerk

1 Name of issuing Officer Title of ssuing Officer

: 3 5; £

1 by . i Depuly Clerk Houston, TX  05/29/2008
1 Signature of 1ssuing Officer Date and Location

(Government Requests

Baii Fixed at  Dclention by  Calvin Botley

United States Magistrate Judge

RETURN

This warrant was received and executed with the amest of the above-named defendant at;

; DATE RECEIVED NAME AND TITLE OF ARRESTING OFFICER SIGNATURE OF ARRESTING QFFICER

IDATE OF ARREST

it

i+
|,
1
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' ' UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT v
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

| UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
i v,

WARRANT FOR ARREST
Richard Garcia-Sanchez

'}
|
+To: The United States Marshal

:and any Authorized Unlted Stales Office

CRIMINAL CASE NUMBER:  4:07-CR-272-5-03

YOU ARE COMMANDED TO ARREST Richard Garcia-Sanchez

]t P gc anm;cheaa
=‘-and bring him or her forthwith to the nearest magistrate to answer aln)

3 HARI LGS
X Indictment information Complaint DOrderquourt DVeo!ahon Notice . Reakiatian \inlaNSN Patition

. Charging him or her with (brief descripton of
oﬁense)

»Count t: Conspirscy to Lavnder Monetary Instruments 18 USC 1956(h)
-Count 6: Conspirecy to possess with intent to distribute 5 kifos or more of a mixtire or substance containing a deteclable amount ef cocaine 2} USC 846

TRUE COPY I CERTIVY
;s APEET AR

in viclation of Tifle United States Code, Secilon(s)

Michas! N. Milby Clerk

Name of issuing Officer

, C1COPY

Slanaturs of Issuing Ofiicer

Tille of Issuing Officer

Deputy Clerk Houslon., TX 05/29/2008

Date and Location
Sovernment Reguests

Ball Fixed #l  Detention by  Celvin Botlcy

United States Magistrate Judge

RETURK
fis warrant was recelved end executed with the arrest of the above-named defendant at:

ATE RECEIVED NAME AND TITLE OF ARRESTING OFFICER SIGNATURE OF ARRESTING OFFICER

ATE OF ARREST

i

Case 3:09-mj-00038-SCR Document1l 05/29/09 Page 16 of 17



" UNITED STATES DISTRICT GOURT |
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Y.

WARRANT FOR ARREST
Ricardo Salazar

CRIMINAL CASE NUMBER:  4:07-CR-272-5-04
To: The United States Marshat

and any Authorized United States Office

YOU ARE COMMANDED TO ARREST Ricardo Salazar

and bring him or her forthwith: to the nearest magistrate to ahswer afn)

Indictment D Information D Complaint D Order of Coutrt D Violation Notice D Probation Violation Petilion

charging him or her with (brief descripton of
Mﬁﬁm'}%’
12 2009
i

offense}:

; TRUE COP
4 Count 1: Conspiracy to Leunder Monetary Instraments 18 USC 1956(1) T,

i By,

i in viotation of Title United States Code, Section{s)

Michael N, Milby Cierk
{ Name of issuing Officer Tile of Issuing Officer
i by Deputy Clerk Houston., TX  05/20/2008

i Signature of Issuing Officer Date and Location

Government Requests

Bail Fixed at  Detention by  Calvin Bolley

United States Magistrate Judge

RETURN
This warrant was received and execusted with the arrest of the above-namad defendant af:

BATE RECEIVED NAME AND TITLE OF ARRESTING OFFICER SIGNATURE OF ARRESTING OFFICER

DATE OF ARREST
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